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From: Sherie D, Travers [sdt@mcclanepa.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 24, 2010 10:01 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cec: David Barnett Brown

Subject: Sanswire Corp. and Globetel Communications Corp. - Change of Address
Please note that the following corporations have changed their principal and/or mailing

address as follows:

Sanswire Corp.
State Road 405
Building M6-306A
Room 1400
Kennedy Spage”Center, Florida 32815
Document Ndmber: P08000033379

and

Globetel Communications Corp.

State Road 405

Building M6-306A

Room 1400

Kennedy Space Center, Florida 32815
Document Number: F02000004261
Thank you,

Sherie

Sherie D. Travers
Paralegal

215 E. Livingston Street | Orlando, Florida 32801 | United States

407 872 0600 x104 | 407 872 1227 {fax) |
sdt@mcclanepa.com | www.mcclanepa.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain confidentia! information that may be legally privileged. If
you are nol the intended recipient, please deleie the message and advise me of the inadvertent communication by return email. Please nole

that invoices sent to McClane Pariners at this email address will be delayed indefiniely unless Brock McClane has expressly agreed to

receive yournvoice Thank you.
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